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From: Virginia Chastain
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 1:30:11 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

October 28, 2022 @ 08:22pm
Lithium Industry

Blue Ribbon Commission,

I am writing today to explain my support for continuing to develop the lithium industry in Imperial County. I 
appreciate the Commission’s concern for our community and the resources within it, which have been underserved 
for decades.

While I value the Commission’s focus on supporting the Salton Sea revitalization, it’s my understanding that 
substantial tax revenue generated from lithium production has already been set aside for the restoration of the Salton 
Sea under new state law.

The process laid forth by strict, California’s regulations, as well as current environmental funding, provides me full 
confidence that this project will satisfy our environmental needs, while helping to fuel California’s clean energy 
future.

Let’s continue to work together to improve these projects and focus on finding the best path forward that balances 
our need for environmental revitalization and clean energy, allowing Imperial Valley to thrive to secure our future 
here in Imperial County.

Virginia Chastain
El Centro, CA 92243
virginiachastain32@gmail.com

mailto:virginiachastain32@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Fernando Cervantes
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

October 28, 2022 @ 08:21pm
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

Fernando Cervantes
Calexico, CA 92231
fernandocervantes17@gmail.com

mailto:fernandocervantes17@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: German Romo
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

German Romo
El Centro, CA 92243
romoestrada57@gmail.com

mailto:romoestrada57@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Oscar Alcantar
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

Oscar Alcantar
Calexico, CA 92231
oalcantar794@gmail.com

mailto:oalcantar794@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Adrian Riven
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

Adrian Riven
Imperial, CA 92251
rivenadrian26@gmail.com

mailto:rivenadrian26@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: abe cardenas
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

abe cardenas
El Centro, CA 92243
cardenasabe@hotmail.com

mailto:cardenasabe@hotmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov


From: Lawson Hardrick
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Lithium Industry
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 1:30:12 PM

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

Lawson Hardrick
Calexico, CA 92231
hard52777@gmail.com

mailto:hard52777@gmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov
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